



Mark Litwintchik

Born: July 2nd, 1982
Nationality: Canadian
Visa: EEA Family Member
Mobile: +44 (0)7903 816 566

Profile

I am an ambitious, friendly and experienced developer; workaholic by nature and level minded even in the most stressful situations.

I work to ensure projects are built to meet the specifications, delivered on time and work the first time. I don't leave things to chance.

I am constantly improving my skills. When I'm done work at the end of the day, I'll be at home learning about the latest web development techniques, finding great new libraries and frameworks and generally learning to be a better developer.

Education

University College London
September 2007 - March 2008
London, UK
Estonian language course.

Lord Beaverbrook High School
June 2000
Calgary, Canada
Graduated High School with advanced placement in Computer Sciences.

General Skills

Linguistics
English Native speaker
German Good; Spoken for 6 years; Used in family and work life
Estonian Basic; Finished 6 month course at UCL

Technical Skills

Programming and Scripting
PHP 3/4/5 7 Years Expert
XHTML / HTML 11 Years Expert
CSS 8 Years Good
JavaScript / Ajax 3 Years Good
Flash + AS2/3 2 Years OK
XML / XSLT / RSS 3 Years Expert
Bash 7 Years Good
Subversion 2 Years Good

Databases

MySQL 3/4/5 7 Years V. Good

Server Software

Apache 6 Years Good
PowerMTA 2 Years V. Good
Load Balancing 2 Years Good

Content and Analysis

Email marketing 4 Years Expert
SEO 4 Years Good
PPC 3 Years Good
Accessibility 3 Years V. Good
Web Analytics 5 Years V. Good

Operating Systems

Windows 16 Years Expert

Linux 7 Years V. Good
MacOS 7 Years Expert

Office and Design Software

MS Office 13 Years V. Good
3DS MAX 7 Years V. Good
Mental Ray 2 Years OK
Maya 1 Year OK
Photoshop 10 Years Expert
Reason 2 Years Expert
Video Encoding w/ various codecs and container formats 2 Years Expert

Work Experience

Technical Manager
blue barracuda marketing ltd.
March 2004 - Present
London, UK

Clients:
Angels LOVEFiLM
Austin Reed Nectar
BAA NMA
Barchester Noble House Media
BlackBerry Novus
Buy Cosmetics Office World
Danone Pizza Hut
ELC PricewaterhouseCoopers
Fat Face Royal Bank of Scotland
Financial Times Staples
Goldsmiths T-Mobile
Hamleys TGI Fridays
Harrods The Banker
ISBA UKTV
ITV Williams F1
Krispy Kreme Xerox

Laithwaites Visit London

I had a significant technical and planning role in most projects for the majority of our 40-some-client base.

I developed websites, bespoke tracking setups, podcasts and email, viral, SEO and Adwords campaigns.

I built database-driven websites that run and scale over our load-balanced servers.

I sent ~1.5 million emails a month for our clients. I also managed a server for a client that sends email to every other household in the UK. My technical knowledge and experience helped us win some very large CRM clients.

I helped design the business plan for our office branch in Estonia.

I played a large technical role in getting a clustered CMS system ready for flash video hosting for Harrod's "Design Icons" campaign. I also provided a lot of advice on editing and encoding methods.

In 2004, I spearheaded the compliance of W3C standards such as XHTML, CSS and Accessibility with several client websites. Among these are the Heathrow, Gatwick and Stansted Airport websites we did for BAA.

Primary Software and Skills Used: PHP, MySQL, XHTML, CSS, Linux, Apache, SVN, SEO, PPC, Photoshop, Flash, Action Script 3, MS Office and QuickTime.

Web Application Developer

COMBridge AG

September 2002 - March 2004

Bremen / Wolfsburg / Hannover, Germany

I developed web applications for my company to support their SAP projects with Volkswagen and Audi. I also built the company homepage, several internal tools and helped build and maintain a server cabinet.

Primary Software Used: PHP, MySQL, XHTML, CSS, Photoshop and MS Office.

Technical Support

Eclipse Internet

September 2001 - April 2002

Exeter, UK

I worked as a technical support advisor helping clients with various Internet products Eclipse provided including dial-up, DSL, leased lines, co-lo services and hosting.

Corporate Sales

PSINet Canada

December 2000 - September 2001

Calgary, Canada

I worked in business sales selling DSL and various hosting pages to corporate clients.

Technical Support

Amonson Wealth Management

July 1999 - July 2002

Calgary, Canada

I provided technical support and worked with a lot of financial software and MS

Office. I was trusted with a lot of very important and confidential information.

Sales Person

CompuSmart

July 1998 - September 2000

Calgary, Canada

I sold a large range of computer equipment.

Interests

I enjoy photography, reading, computers, travel, running, roller blading, swimming and learning languages.

References

Available upon request.